Savage, Deanna

From: Sarah Trotman <Sarah. TROTMAN@transport.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 4:25 PM

To: Savage, Deanna

Subject: Proposed part road closure adjoining Lot 1 DP 781101 11 Butler Street Byron Bay
Attachments: Signed Notification to authorities part council road reserve closure namely Part Butler

Street adjoining Lot 1 DP 781101 11 Butler Street Byron Bay.pdf

Good Afternoon Deanna,

Transport for NSW (Roads) has no objection to the proposed road closure adjoining Lot 1 DP 781101.
Thank you

Kind Regards

Sarah

From: Savage, Deanna [mailto:DSavage @byron.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 April 2021 10:36 AM

To: 'AM_Property@transgrid.com.au' <AM_Property@transgrid.com.au>; survey@ausgrid.com.au;
'roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au’ <roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au>;
'Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au' <Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au>;
'apaprotection@apa.com.au' <apaprotection@apa.com.au>; 'information@planning.nsw.gov.au'
<information@planning.nsw.gov.au>; 'landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au'
<landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au>; '‘RecFishingPolicy. Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au'
<RecFishingPolicy.Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au>; 'property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au'
<property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au>; development <development@transport.nsw.gov.au>; Brett Ford
<Brett.FORD@transport.nsw.gov.au>; 'info@fire.nsw.gov.au' <info@fire.nsw.gov.au>;
'State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au' <State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au>; 'council@rous.nsw.gov.au'
<council@rous.nsw.gov.au>; 'CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au' <CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au>;
‘admin.northcoast@Ills.nsw.gov.au' <admin.northcoast@Ils.nsw.gov.au>; 'OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au'
<QOEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Proposed part road closure adjoining Lot 1 DP 781101 11 Butler Street Byron Bay

CAUTION: This email is sent from an external source. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Please refer to the attachment. In the attachment please find: referencing letter; advertisement; and diagram for
proposed part road closure Butler Street Byron Bay which will be advertised in the Byron Echo today 7 April 2021.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need further information or cannot open the attachment.

Cheers

Deanna Savage

Roads & Property Officer | Infrastructure Services | Byron Shire Council

Working Days Mon Tues Wed

P: 02 6626 7304 | E: dsavage@byron.nsw.gov.au

PO Box 219, Mullumbimby NSW 2482 | www.byron.nsw.gov.au

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/byronshire.council

Byron Shire Council acknowledges the Traditional Owners of this land, the Arakwal people, the Minjungbal people and
the Widjabul people of the Bundjalung Nation, and pay our respects to elders past and present.




Savage, Deanna

From: Road Closures <Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 11:05 AM

To: Savage, Deanna

Subject: RE: Proposed part road closure adjoining Lot 1 DP 781101 11 Butler Street Byron Bay

Thank you for your email.

Please be advised that the enclosed proposed road closure is not within the Endeavour Energy
Franchise area. Perhaps Ausgrid can assist you with this proposed closure.

Thank you.
Kind (Regards

Natasha Issac
Network Property Support Officer

T 6129853 7930
PO Box 811

Seven Hill NSW 1730
endeavourenergy.com.au

90y

% ¢ Endeavour
¢+ Energy

From: Savage, Deanna <DSavage @byron.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 April 2021 10:36 AM

To: 'AM_Property@transgrid.com.au' <AM_Property@transgrid.com.au>; survey@ausgrid.com.au;
'roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au' <roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au>; Road Closures
<Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au>; 'apaprotection@apa.com.au' <apaprotection@apa.com.au>;
'information@planning.nsw.gov.au' <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>;
'landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au' <landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au>;
'RecFishingPolicy.Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au' <RecFishingPolicy.Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au>;
'property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au' <property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au>;
'development@transport.nsw.gov.au' <development@transport.nsw.gov.au>; 'Brett.Ford@rms.nsw.gov.au'
<Brett.Ford@rms.nsw.gov.au>; 'info@fire.nsw.gov.au' <info@fire.nsw.gov.au>; 'State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au'
<State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au>; 'council@rous.nsw.gov.au' <council@rous.nsw.gov.au>;
'CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au' <CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au>; 'admin.northcoast@lls.nsw.gov.au'
<admin.northcoast@lls.nsw.gov.au>; 'OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au'
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Savage, Deanna

From: DPI RecFishingPolicy Admin Mailbox <recfishingpolicy.administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 10:17 AM

To: Savage, Deanna

Subject: RE: Proposed part road closure adjoining Lot 1 DP 781101 11 Butler Street Byron Bay

Kate Martin
A/Project Officer

Natural Resources Access Regulator | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
T 0436 423 597 | E kate.martin@dpi.nsw.gov.au

5/620 Macauley Street, Albury, NSW 2640

www.dpie.nsw.gov.au

A% | Planning,
';%%" Industry &
A Environment

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We
acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and we show our respect for Elders past, present and
emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our
ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.

From: Savage, Deanna <DSavage@byron.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 April 2021 10:36 AM

To: 'AM_Property@transgrid.com.au' <AM_Property@transgrid.com.au>; survey@ausgrid.com.au;
'roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au' <roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au>;
'Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au' <Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au>;
'apaprotection@apa.com.au' <apaprotection@apa.com.au>; DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox
<information@planning.nsw.gov.au>; DRG GSNSW Landuse Minerals Mailbox
<landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au>; DP| RecFishingPolicy Admin Mailbox
<recfishingpolicy.administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au>; 'property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au'
<property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au>; development <development@transport.nsw.gov.au>;
'‘Brett.Ford@rms.nsw.gov.au' <Brett.Ford@rms.nsw.gov.au>; 'info@fire.nsw.gov.au' <info@fire.nsw.gov.au>;
'State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au' <State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au>; 'council@rous.nsw.gov.au'
<council@rous.nsw.gov.au>; 'CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au' <CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au>; LLS
Admin NorthCoast Mailbox <admin.northcoast@lls.nsw.gov.au>; NPWS Roads Mailbox
<0OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au>

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

From: Road Closures <roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 8:25 AM

To: Savage, Deanna _

Subject: RE: Proposed part road closure adjoining Lot 1 DP 781101 11 Butler Street Byron Bay

Further to your below letter.
Essential Energy has no objections to the proposal.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Rebecca Edwards

Property Enquiry Officer
Governance and Corporate Services
|

T: 02 6589 8050 |rebecca.edwards@essentialenergy.com.au
PO Box 5730 Port Macquarie NSW 2444 | essentialenergy.com.au
General enquiries: 13 23 91 | Supply interruptions (24hr): 13 20 80

From: Savage, Deanna <DSavage@byron.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 April 2021 10:36 AM

To: 'AM_Property@transgrid.com.au' <AM_Property@transgrid.com.au>; survey@ausgrid.com.au; Road Closures
<roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au>; 'Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au’
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
<State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au>; ‘council@rous.nsw.gov.au' <council@rous.nsw.gov.au>;
'CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au' <CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au>; 'admin.northcoast@lls.nsw.gov.au'
<admin.northcoast@lls.nsw.gov.au>; 'OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au'
<OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Proposed part road closure adjoining Lot 1 DP 781101 11 Butler Street Byron Bay

WARNING: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the source of the email and know the
contents are safe.

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




(T} . PO Box 2215, DANGAR NSW 2309
;M; Plgnnlng, Phone: 1300 886 235 (Option 2)
NSW Industry & Fax: (02) 4925 3517
GONERNMENT Environment roads.newcastle@crownland.nsw.gov.au

www.crownland.nsw.gov.au
9/04/2021

Byron Shire Council
Attn: Deanna Savage

Via email: dsavage@byron.nsw.gov.au

Road: part Butler Street adjoining 1/781101
Your ref: #£2021/52762 | Our ref: 19/00593#10

RE: Byron Shire Council — Notification of proposal to close council public road

Dear Deanna

Thank you for providing notice of the proposal to close a council public road.
NSW Department of Planning, Industry & Environment — Crown Lands (the department) does not object to:

e the closure of the council public road
o the proposed vesting upon closure.

This submission is conditional on the new road alignment being formally opened to the public before
closure of the road in this proposal.

General enquiries about this submission may be directed to the Crown Lands Business Centre at
council.roadclosures@crownland.nsw.gov.au.

Kind regards

il

Carolyn Connell
Senior Business Centre Officer
NSW Department of Planning, Industry & Environment — Crown Lands



Savage, Deanna

From: CS Connect Service Centre <cspconnect@service-now.com=

Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 8:53 PM

To: Savage, Deanna

Cc: peter.beard@waternsw.com.au

Subject: INC0228169 : Provide assistance on Proposed part road closure adjoining Lot 1 DP
781101 11 Butler Street Byron Bay

Attachments: Signed Notification to authorities part council road reserve closure namely Part Butler

Street adjoining Lot 1 DP 781101 11 Butler Str.pdf

cscoNNfi@

Dear Council

The Department of Industry Property Services Team has no objections to the advised proposed road closure,
except in cases whereby access to any land owned by or in Trust by the Water Administration Ministerial
Corporation (WAMC) or its predecessors being the Water Resources Commission and the Water
Conservation and Irrigation Commission is affected.

From the information you have provided and the list of land we hold, I have been unable to identify any
WAMC land as being involved or affected by this proposed road closure.

[ have cc'd Peter Beard from WaterNSW in to this reply as WaterNSW also manage WAMC land and may
hold more accurate records of WAMC land.

Regards,

Sarah

{1 | Planning,
ﬁl—%‘% Industry &
e | Environment

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We
acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging
through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to
providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.



Savage, Deanna

From: James Martin <James.Martin@fcnsw.com.au=>

Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 3:38 PM

To: Savage, Deanna

Subject: FW: Proposed part road closure adjoining Lot 1 DP 781101 11 Butler Street Byron Bay
Attachments: Signed Notification to authorities part council road reserve closure namely Part Butler

Street adjoining Lot 1 DP 781101 11 Butler Street Byron Bay.pdf

Dear Deanna,
Forestry Corporation of NSW does not object to this road closure.
Regards,

James Martin
Land Administration Assistant | Forest Stewardship

Forestry Corporation of NSW | Hardwood Forests Division
Maher Street | Wauchope NSW 2446
PO Box 168 | Wauchope NSW 2446

M: 0455 426 491
T: (02) 6585 3744

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
'apaprotection@apa.com.au’ <apaprotection@apa.com.au>; 'information@planning.nsw.gov.au'
<information@planning.nsw.gov.au>; 'landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au'
<landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au>; 'RecFishingPolicy.Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au'
<RecFishingPolicy.Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au>; 'property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au'
<property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au>; 'development@transport.nsw.gov.au'
<development@transport.nsw.gov.au>; 'Brett.Ford@rms.nsw.gov.au' <Brett.Ford@rms.nsw.gov.au>;
'info@fire.nsw.gov.au' <info@fire.nsw.gov.au>; 'State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au'
<State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au>; ‘council@rous.nsw.gov.au' <council@rous.nsw.gov.au>; Crown Road Closures
<CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au>; 'admin.northcoast@Ils.nsw.gov.au' <admin.northcoast@Ils.nsw.gov.au>;
'OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au' <OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au>

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
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Our ref: DOC21/265306
Contact: Tracey Neville
Byron Shire Council

PO Box 219
Mullumbimby NSW 2482

08 April 2021

Dear Deanna,

Roads Act 1993 ROAD CLOSING APPLICATION

Application number Your Ref

Part Butler Street, Byron Bay #E2021/49209

Thank you for your email dated 7/04/2021 regarding the above mentioned proposed
road closure application. The National Parks & Wildlife Service (NPWS) has no
objection to these proposed road closures.

If you have any questions regarding this matter please contact me.

Yours sincerely

Tracey Neville

Locked Bag 5022 Parramatta NSW 2150
Tel: (02) 6841 0900 Fax: (02) 02 6881 6941
ABN 20 770 707 468

www.environment.nsw.gov.au



Savage, Deanna

From: Skye Shanahan <Skye.Shanahan@transgrid.com.au> on behalf of AM_Property
<AM_Property@transgrid.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 April 2021 11:56 AM

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

Hi Deanna,

RE: Proposed part road closure adjoining Lot 1 DP 781101 11 Butler Street Byron Bay

Thank you for your attached letter notification to TransGrid regarding the abovementioned matter.

TransGrid can confirm that TransGrid’s infrastructure is not affected by this proposed road closure, nor is the road
utilised to access TransGrid infrastructure.

Should you wish to discuss this further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Skye Shanahan
Property Services Coordinator | Network Planning and Operations

TransGrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Waligrove, NSW, 2766
T: (02) 9620 0104

E: Skye.Shanahan@transgrid.com.au w: www.transgrid.com.au

From: Savage, Deanna <DSavage@byron.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 April 2021 10:36 AM

To: AM_Property <AM_Property@transgrid.com.au>; survey@ausgrid.com.au;
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
<landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au>; 'RecFishingPolicy. Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au'
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
<admin.northcoast@Ils.nsw.gov.au>; 'OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au'
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



